
 
 

January 23, 2008 
 
 
 
Ms. Melanie Rasmusson, Chief 
Bureau of Radiological Health 
Iowa Department of Public Health 
Lucas State Office Building 
321 E. 12th Street 
Des Moines, IA  50319-0075 
 
Dear Ms. Rasmusson: 
 
Thank you for your January 3, 2008, letter responding to the final Integrated Materials 
Performance Evaluation Program (IMPEP) report and letter dated December 27, 2007.  U.S. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff has reviewed your response to the 
recommendation made in the final IMPEP report and believe that your proposed actions 
adequately address the recommendation. 
 
A periodic meeting will be conducted with your program in approximately 24 months from the 
September 2007 IMPEP review.  The periodic meetings were created to help NRC and 
Agreement States remain knowledgeable of their respective programs and to plan for the next 
IMPEP review.  As indicated in the final IMPEP report, the next full IMPEP review is tentatively 
scheduled for September of 2011.  During the periodic meeting and at the next IMPEP review in 
2011, we will evaluate the effectiveness of your response to our recommendation, as well as the 
implementation of your overall program. 
 
I appreciate the positive actions that you and your staff are taking to address the 
recommendation.  I also wish to acknowledge your continued support for the Agreement State 
program.  I look forward to our agencies continuing to work cooperatively in the future. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
          /RA/ 
      Robert J. Lewis, Acting Director 
      Division of Materials Safety and 
         State Agreements 

Office of Federal and State Materials 
         and Environmental Management Programs 
 
cc: Thomas Newton, Director 
 Iowa Department of Public Health 
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